Index of Place Names in Girthon (G) & Anwoth (A) : initial letter K

Name P | Also known as | Earliest | Comments Grid Reference
Kaims of Enrick G | Townhead? (Russell) Name not used after 1500’s c. NX6255
Kainton G
Kardeness Baeu’s map 1654
Kedah G | Clermiston Built by Mrs Payne from Murray Arms ¢.1945. It was built in the grounds
of the hotel. The name Kedah comes from the district of Kedah in
Malaysia where Mr Payne worked in a plantation.
Name changed when Hughan family bought the bungalow.
Kellspoke Cottage | G House beside Cushat Wood Top of Ann Street
Kelly Castle Cally Castle 14™ C. Baeu’s map 1654 NX598554
Cally House
Kelvin’s David Kelvin, tailor, sold alcohol c. 1850 (Russell).
Ken Lum Formerly one House NX604555
of Forestry Cally Avenue
Holdings.
Kendown G Ceann don = brown head or hill. (Maxwell) NX5259
Kenlum A Hill. NX5658
Kennels Cottage G House and kennels for Cally House. (For otter hounds and deer hounds) Cally Woods
Now a private house.
Kil Followed by a name means the cell, usually of an early saint
Kildarroch 1780 on Ardwall estate (Twynholm or Borgue
Killern Farm A | Killearn Mentioned in James Murray’s will of 1797 as Killearn. (Russel). In 1851 NX5859
Killeron census as Killeron. Shown on 1854 O.S. Map.
Killeron Mill A In 1851 census. Shown on 1854 O.S. map. NX5859
Killiegowan A | Callygowan Coillidh gobhan (pronounced killy gown) = the blacksmith’s wood. (Maxwell | NX585570
Mentioned in James Murray’s will of 1797. (Russell)) Marked as
Callygowan in 1851 census. Shown on 1854 O.S. map.
Killiegowan A See above. Part of it is also known as Bambeastie Wood. NX5857
Wood Shown on 1854 O.S. Map.
Killorin Killeron Baeu’s map 1654. See Killern.
Kiln Hill Shown on 1854 O.S. Map.
Kiln House A In 1851 census. Skyreburn
Kilure Mentioned as part of Rusco Estates c. 1700. (Russell)
King’s Laggan A Mentioned as part of Rusco Estates c. 1700. (Russell) In 1851 census. NX563577
King’s Laggan A Date c. 0 B.C. NX560583

Doon Hill




Name P | Also known as | Earliest | Comments Grid Reference
King’s Laggan A Copper mine worked between 1840°s and 1850’s. (Donnachie) NX562578
Mine
Kinganton B On Knockbrex Estate in 1830s
King's Head Inn G | Murray Arms 1768 - Changed to Murray Arms by James Murray
Inn 1811
Kinzeantown Bo Mentioned in James Murray’s will of 1797. (Russell)
Kirdale Sawmill K Uses power from Kirkdale Burn. Renovated. NX517533
Kirk Burn G NX6154
Kirk of Girthon G See Girthon Kirk
Kirk of Girtoun Baeu’s map 1654
Kirkandrews Bo 1173 Built in 1906 as part of the Knockbrex Estate. 'The church of St Anders at | NX601481
Chapel the village' 1173 - granted to Holyrood Abbey by Uchtred, son of Lord of
Galloway.1287 Charter to Culdae monks from lona.
Kirkandrews Mill | Bo Early 18" century mill on Pulwhirrin Burn. Lease from James Murray of | NX601482
Broughton in 1759 to Hugh Gordon, miller of Kirkanders Borgue.
(Donnachie)
Kirkbride A Circ Brighe = St Brigid’s church. (Maxwell. Mentioned in James Murray’s | NX56559
will of 1797. (Russell)) In 1851 census & 1854 O.S. map.
Kirkbride K Also a Kirkbride at Carsluith
Kirkbride (Mill) A Curling pond used ¢1845 to 1870. 80m above sea level with fairly easy NX566562
Pond access. (Russell) Skyreburn
Kirkbride Bridge | A Bridge over Skyre Burn. Skyreburn NX565555
Kirkbride Chapel | A Site of chapel above Kirkbride burn. (MacLeod) NX490556
Kirkbride Church | A Possibly a 5"/6™ century church site on a banked area beside stream. NX561562
(Macleod)
Kirkbride Cottage | A See Kirkbride Skyreburn NX565556
Kirkchrist B Name of old parish that joined with Borgue
Kirkclaugh A 1605 Caethramhaidh clach = land-quarter of stones. In 1851 census. NX601481
Shown in 1605 Public Records as Kirreclaugh. (Maxwell)
Kirkclaugh Cross- | A Standing stones, possibly ¢. 700A.D. Carved on both sides. NX5252
slabs Found at Kirkclaugh Motte but not thought to be the original position.
Moved to the front of Kirkclaugh House. (Russell)
Kirkclaugh Motte Kirkdale Motte Motte & bailey with sea cliffs NX534521
Kirkclaugh A In 1851 census as dwelling house. NX5252
Offices
Kirkconnel Moor | T? NX6759
Kirkdale K 1664 Pronounced Cirdle. Formerly a parish. NX5153
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Anglo Saxon circ dael = church portion or glebe.
Shown on Pont’s map(1664) as Kirkdall. (Maxwell)
Kirkdale Bridge K Built by Robert Adam 1787/8. Widened 1860. (Russell) Bypassed in 1970. | NX516531
Kirkdale bypass K AT5 - opened 1970 NX5131
Kirkdale Church K Pre-Reformation church site church site. Now ruin + graveyard. Annexed | NX512541
to Anwoth Parish in 1627 but by 1641 most was united with Kirkmabreck.
Contains mausoleum for Hannay family. (MacLeod)
Kirkdale Ford K Possible early ford near Barholm Bridge. (Russell) NX5131
Kirkdale Home K Site of first Stewartry Guide Camp in July 1919. NX514536
Farm
Kirkdale House K 1778 Built by Robert Adam for Sir Samuel Hannay c. 1787. NX514534
Kirkdale Icehouse | K Was to west of Kirkdale Bridge. Demolished in 1969 when bridge NX516530
widened. Rebuilt? (MacLeod)
Kirkdale Mains K
Kirkdale Motte K | Kirkclaugh See Kirkclaugh Motte
Motte
Kirkdale Port K A camp for Boy Scouts by the shore at Kirkdale was opened in 1949. NX510530
Camp
Kirkdale Stables K On hill above Kirkdale House. Possibly older than house (early 18™ NX512536
century?) (MacLeod)
Kirkland A | Clachan Old Scots word for a hamlet around the parish Church equivelant to
Clauchan Gaelic clachan. See Clachan of Anwoth or Girthon
Kirkmabreck Old | K Ruins of pre-Reformation church. Used until 1645 when new church built | NX493565
Church in Creetown
Kirkmuir K Farm in 1841 census
Kirk's Cottage G | Corriebuie Cottage in Ann Street built by Andrew Kirk, joiner
Lotus Cottage
Kirroughtrie K? Caer Uchred or Uhtred = Fort of Uchred. Uchred was one of the sons of NX4266
Fergus, ‘King of Galloway’ in 12" century. (Russell)
Knegneuk K Hearth tax ¢1680
Knock Celtic word for a small hill. E.g. Knockbrex = Speckled hill. (Russell)
Knock Twice A Named after a race horse. The winnings from a bet on the horse helped pay | On hill behind Auchenlarie
Cottage for the building of the cottage.
Knockbrex Bo | Clem 1626 On Pont’s map (1664), shown as Clem & on Roy’s map (1750) shown as NX5849
Knockbreak Knockbreak. Cnoc Break = grey or speckled hill. (Russell)
Knockbrex Castle | Bo Formerly garage for Knockbrex House built in 1906 as a ‘toy NX585499

fort’resembling Warwick Castle. Now a house.
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Knockbrex Bo Part of Knockbrex estate stables complex. NX585497
Courtyard Cottage
Knockbrex Bo Part of Knockbrex estate stables complex. NX585497
Factor’s House
Knockbrex Bo Garage for Knockbrex House built to look like Warwick Castle. NX585499
garages
Knockbrex Bo Twin towers with lights to guide boats. Bathing House built like a mini NX582495
Harbour Moorish Castle.
Knockbrex House | Bo Mentioned in James Murray’s will of 1797. (Russell) Owned by James NX584498
Brown (a wealthy clothing merchant from Manchester) from1895 when he
became a building programme on the estate.
Knockbrex Stables | Bo Part of Knockbrex estate. NX585497
Knockbrex, Bo Part of Knockbrex estate stables complex. NX585497
Groom’s House
Knockdawn G Cnoc don = brown hill. (Maxwell) Shown on 1854 O.S. Map. NX6158
Knockendurick Farmed in Bronze age
Knockenough A In 1851 census.
Knockewan G Cnoc lain = John’s (or Iain’s) hill. (Maxwell) NX5950
Mentioned in James Murray’s will (1797) as part of Barony of
Laik.(Russell)
Knockgray Russell p98
Knockgyle G Cnoc goill = hill of the forgeigner. (Maxwell)
Knocktinkle 1 Cnoc tionoil = hill of assembly NX5858
G Or Cnoc tenneail = hill of the bonfire (Maxwell)
1 Shown on 1854 O.S. Map as wooded hill by Pulcree.
A
Knocktinkle G House attached to Cally Estate Offices Ann Street
Knocktinkle G Car park and picnic area on Laurieston Road (C13) by Knocktinkle Wood. | NX606598
Knockwhar G Cnoc gar = near hill. (Maxwell)




